Damschroder, Matthew

T
From: Damschroder, Matthew
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 1:36 PM
To: Pietenpol, Laura
Cc: Ostrowski, Maggie
Subject: FW: Do you have data from Cuyahoga County on early voting the last five days?
Categories: Red Category

Laura — could you send to Maggie the spreadsheet from the last abs reporting period in 2012. This should have an
approximate number for Maggie.

From: Ostrowski, Maggie

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 1:20 PM

To: Damschroder, Matthew (MDamschroder@ohiosecretaryofstate.qgov)

Subject: Do you have data from Cuyahoga County on early voting the last five days?

I can’t seem to find it on their website and | am trying to fact check something.

Maggie Ostrowski
Communications Director
Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

(614) 752-2450
mostrowski@OhioSecretaryofState.qov




Damschroder, Matthew

From: Damschroder, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 11:04 AM

To: Masterson, Matt (MMasterson@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov)
Subject: FW: Sunday Early Voting Totals

I guess | was wrong about 2010. This blows me away. But it also shows the numbers aren’t there.

From: Searcy, Amy (HAM-BOE) [mailto:Amy.Searcy@hamilton-co.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 9:59 AM

To: Damschroder, Matthew

Subject: FW: Sunday Early Voting Totals

November 2012 Presidential Election:
e Sunday, November 4, 2012 = 1,142 In-person voters

November 2010 General Election (last similar election):
e Sunday, October 17, 2010 = 97 In-person voters
e Sunday, October 24, 2010 = 199 In-person voters



Damschroder, Matthew

From: Fieeman, Joel

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 11:41 AM

To: Pelger, Halle; Ostrowski, Maggie; Damschroder, Matthew; Forbes, Craig; Masterson,
Matt

Subject: RE: Guest Column by Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

Categories: Red Category

Here are some groups that may be good to send this to;

FOP/LE groups

Firefighters

Hunting/2A groups

Farm Bureau/Agriculture groups

NFiB

Right to Life/Faith/Family groups

Tea Party/conservative groups/YR

Minority groups

Pastors

Realtors

Local government groups (township association, municipal league etc.)
Regional reps from other State/Congressional/Senate Offices

From: Pelger, Halle

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Ostrowski, Maggie; Damschroder, Matthew; Forbes, Craig; Masterson, Matt; Fleeman, Joel
Subject: RE: Guest Column by Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

I would almost send to all {poll worker stuff is up to you guys).
Other non-list type groups might be Rev. Pierce and the folks he brings in regularly, Ohio VIP, others like that.

My thought would be that the information is out there and even if we poke bears this shows it in context that they may
not have thought of...certainly open to all ideas and concerns though.

Halle

From: Ostrowski, Maggie

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Damschroder, Matthew; Forbes, Craig; Pelger, Halle; Masterson, Matt; Fleeman, Joel
Subject: FW: Guest Column by Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

The SOS is asking me who else we are sending this to other than media... ©

What do you think about boards {or does that just poke bears)?
Poll worker list — which | know is a huge effort?

Legislators (all or just Rs?)

Regional obviously






Option 2 — Vote Early In Person

Beginning on October 7, 2014, and over the course of four weeks, you can go to your local board of elections
during regular business hours to cast your ballot in person. To accommodate voters who cannot go during the
week, your board of elections will also be open for voting from 8 am to 4 pm on the two Saturdays before the
Election. This bipartisan voting schedule was recommended by local Republican and Democratic elections
officials and will be the same in each of the 88 Ohio counties, ensuring all voters have equal access to the polls
no matter where they live.

Option 3 — Election Day
And let’s not forget Election Day itself, when polls close to your home will be open from 6:30 am until 7:30

pm.

With absentee voting starting 28 days before the election, Ohio remains above the national average for access
to voting. Many of our surrounding states, including Michigan, Kentucky, Pennsylvania and New York don’t
even provide an early voting option. In addition, with the exception of states that vote exclusively by mail, Ohio
has been the only state to send absentee ballot applications to all voters ahead of the election. These steps
meant that Ohioans did not experience long lines at the polls that other states did in 2012 when approximately
one in three Ohio voters chose to vote prior to Election Day. In fact, independent studies said the wait time in
Ohio was 11 minutes.

Ohio is the most important swing state in the nation and as Secretary of State, I will continue to work to build
the best system of elections in the nation where it will continue to be easy to vote and hard to cheat.

For additional information on voting in 2014, I encourage you to visit www.MyOhioVote.com.

_30_

Secretary Husted is Ohio’s 537 Secretary of State. As the chief elections official in one of the most hotly-
contested swing states in the nation, Secretary Husted has worked to modernize Ohio’s election system
through the use of technology to streamline the voting process and clean up the voter rolls, making it easier
to vote and harder to cheat. In 2012, under his leadership, Ohio delivered a smooth and fair Presidential
Election with record absentee voting turnout.

Jon Husted oy
Ohie Secrelary of State .

7

1£8 MoBILE: 614.349.1827

IOSECRETARVOPSTATE GOV




_[.)amschroder, Matthew

N O IR
From: Pietenpol, Laura
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 2:17 PM
To: Damschroder, Matthew
Cc: Ostrowski, Maggie
Subject: RE: Do you have data from Cuyahoga County on early voting the last five days?
Attachments: November 6, 2012 General Election Survey Data Week 10_11_5_12_808pm.xis;

November 6, 2012 General Election Survey Data Week 9 _11_3_12 Zpmuxls; November 6,
2012 General Election Survey Data Week 8_1113am_10_30_12.xls

Categories: Red Category

Maggie,

Since our surveys show cumulative data I've attached the last 3 absentee surveys from 2012 through
each of the following dates:

Friday, October 26, 20127
Friday, November 2, 2012
Monday, November 5, 2012

From: Damschroder, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Pietenpol, Laura

Cc: Ostrowski, Maggie

Subject: FW: Do you have data from Cuyahoga County on early voting the last five days?

Laura — could you send to Maggie the spreadsheet from the last abs reporting period in 2012. This should have
an approximate number for Maggie.

From: Ostrowski, Maggie

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 1:20 PM

To: Damschroder, Matthew (MDamschroder@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov)

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
mostrowski@OhioSecretaryofState.gov
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Damschroder, Matthew

—
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

{ can’t seem to find it on their website and | am trying to fact check something.

Maggie Ostrowski
Communications Director
Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

(614) 752-2450
mostrowski@QOhioSecretaryofState.gov




Damschroder, Matth.sw

B— -
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

From: Searcy, Amy (HAM-BOE) {mailto:Amy.Searcy@hamifton-co.org]
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

From: Searcy, Amy (HAM-BOE) <Amy.Searcy@hamilton-co.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 9:.59 AM

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
¢ Sunday, October 24, 2010 = 199 In-person voters



Damschroder,_ Matthew

S
From: Mike Brickner <mbrickner@acluohio.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Damschroder, Matthew
Subject: ACLU letter Re: Hamilton County Early Voting Site
Attachments: ACLU_Letter_to_Ham_BOE.pdf; ACLU_Hamilton_County_Access_to_Vehicle_Map.pdf
Categories: Red Category

Mr. Damschroder,

Last week, the ACLU of Ohio sent the attached letter to the Hamilton County Board of Elections regarding our concerns
over the proposal to move the location of early voting to the suburban neighborhood of Mt. Airy.

I am also enclosing a map we produced of Hamilton County. As you can see, the map uses American Community Survey
statistics to illustrate how relocation of the early voting site would negatively affect voters who rely on public
transportation.

We sent this information to the Board of Elections in the hopes that they would reach a compromise at their February
11, 2014 meeting. Unfortunately, the Board did not agree on a compromise, so we are forwarding this information to
you for your consideration in the event that Secretary Husted must break their tie vote.

If Secretary Husted is compelled to break the tie vote, we urge him to retain early voting in the central downtown area
that has greater accessibility for public transit. This is a benefit for low-income voters and voters with disabilities who
rely on public transportation. As Secretary Husted has said himself, keeping the early voting location in downtown
Cincinnati is "logical"--and the ACLU of Ohio could not agree more.

Thank you and please feel free to reach out should you have any questions or concerns.

Mike Brickner

Director of Communications & Public Policy ACLU of Ohio
(216)472-2220

mbrickner@acluohio.org
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Feb. 6, 2014

- Timothy M. Burke

Chairman, Hamilton County Board of Electlons
824 Broadway Ave.

Cmomnatl Ohio 45202 1345 .

. RE: Hamilton County Early Votlng Locatxon '

Dear Chalrman Burke

We are wr mng to request that you keep Hamilton County s early voting location in'
the centralized downtown area, While we understand the board is grappling with
financial and facilities issues that have precipitated the discussion to'move offices,
the primary duty of the Board of Elections is to serve voters. The' proposed move of
Hamilton County’s early voting location to Mt. Airy would be a disservice to the
- tens of thousands of voters who have previously utilized early in-person voting.-

* Please see the enclosed map that our office.created using statistics from the *

American Community Sutvey. The map analyzes the population in the city of

_Cincinnati that has access.to a vehicle in their household. As'you can see, there is a

much larger proportion of individuals who do not have a vehicle who live in or near
the city’s center. These individuals likely rely on public transportation to take them
to various locations across Cincinnati. Also, we have included'on the map an ‘
_overlay of bus routes provided by SORTA. While there are many routes to and
around downtown Cincinnati, there are very few that go to the proposed Mt Airy
[oca‘uon

~ If the early votmg location moves to Mt. Airy, it would undeniably have a negauve
impact on low-income voters and those who rely on public transportation. Travel to
-and from the Mt. Airy location to simply vote early in-person could take several
hours, which is unreasonable. In addition, this move would also be harmful to

- voters with disabilities who are unable to duve and rely on public transportation to
vote early in-person. -

Early voting should be convenient and accessible to all voters. As election officials,

- we know you are keenly aware of the Béneﬁts of early voting, including: enhanced

voter participation, decreases in long lines on Election Day, and the ability for -

“~




election officials fo troubleshoot voter problems ahead of Election Day. We urge the Board of
Elections to reach a compromise that retains the early voting location in downtown Cincinnati, so
that it is easily accessible to public tr anSportatxon and does not negatively impact voters’ access to
this important service.

If you have any questlons or need additional information, please feel free to call our office at 216-
472-2220 or email using the addresses below : ~

Sincerely,
3
" Gary Daniels | Mike Brickner
Associate Director . Director of Communications & Public Policy

gdaniels@acluohio.org . mbrickner@acluohio.org







Damschroder, Matthew }

L

From: Searcy, Amy (HAM-BOE) <Amy.Searcy@hamilton-co.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 9:59 AM

To: Damschroder, Matthew

Subject: FW: Sunday Early Voting Totals

November 2012 Presidential Election:
e Sunday, November 4, 2012 = 1,142 in-person voters

November 2010 General Election (last similar election):
e Sunday, October 17, 2010 = 97 In-person voters
¢ Sunday, October 24, 2010 = 199 In-person voters



Damschroder, Matthew

I B —
From: Jocelyn Bucaro <BucaroJA@butlercountychio.org>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Damschroder, Matthew; Walsh, Matthew
Cc: Lynn Kinkaid; JacRisia McKinnon; Mickey Smith
Subject: In Person Early Voting Hours for May Primary
Matt and/or Matt,

We have a question concerning Directive 2014-01, which established hours for in-person early voting. On Friday, May 2,
the hours established are 8am - Spm. However, RC 3509.03 requires Boards to accept applications for absent voter
ballots until 6pm on the Friday before the election. Given the hours set in the Directive, are we to accept applications
for absent voter ballots until 6:00pm that day but not permit voters to vote in person? We are concerned that voters
may become very upset if we cannot permit them to vote in that period while our office is still open.

Thanks for your help in clarifying this,
Jocelyn Bucaro

Deputy Director, Butler County Board of Elections
513-887-7919



Damschroder, Matthew

—

From: Poole, Melanie

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:54 AM
To: Damschroder, Matthew

Cc: Wolfe, Pat; Pietenpol, Laura

Subject: FW: Early Voting Questionnaire

Matt,

Please advise who you want to answer the questions below. Elise Major is working for a professor at the
University of Baltimore who has been requested, by the Maryland General Assembly, to conduct a study and
present the findings to them on January 8. The task is to find five states similar to Maryland's in absentee
voting procedures. In Maryland, they take the cards from their e-pollbooks and load the names of the
absentee "early voters" to the pollbooks so the precinct election officials at the polls on Election Day will know
if the voter has previously voted absentee. The General Assembly is concerned with this process, hence the
university has been asked to conduct a study with other states. The information provided will appear in the
Washington Post, so the University of Baltimore wants to take extra steps to insure the accuracy of the survey.
-- Melanie

----- Original Message-----

From: Elise Major [mailto:elise.major@ubalt.edu]
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2013 2:40 PM

To: Elise Major

Subject: Early Voting Questionnaire

Greetings Election Directors and Staff,

Thanks again for speaking with us in an effort to help us understand more about early voting in your state.
On the behalf of the Maryland State Board of Elections we are in the process of compiling our report that will
be presented to the Maryland General Assembly in January of 2014.

Listed below are those questions concerning early voting. We would appreciate if you could answer these
questions and send them back to us.

Many Thanks,

Elise Major Whiteford
Graduate Fellow, Schaefer Center for Public Policy, University of Baltimore

1) In 2012, When did early voting begin?

2) In 2012, what day did early voting end?



3) How is Early Voting conducted in your state: by visiting an elections office or other office or is early voting
done by visiting an Early Voting Center or Early Voting Polling Place?

4) What was your voter turnout in 2012 for Early Voting?

5) What type of equipment was used in 2012 Early Voting to cast ballots?: i.e.: touch screen, optical scan,
make/model, poll books

6) Were the voting machines used for Early Voting the same as those used on Election Day?

7) How is the individual who voted early tracked and recorded? (Are early votes tracked on election day to
prevent double voting)

8) How is the information that an individual voted early transmitted to the precinct polling locations on election
day?

9) Do you physically update poll books between the last day of Early Voting and Election Day?

10) Please provide the official citations to your state statutes and regulations concerning early voting.

11) What counties or local election jurisdictions in your state had problems with wait times at the polls for early
voting and Election Day?



12) Do you think that those problem areas may have trouble keeping a maximum of 30 minute wait times?

13) Please recommend election jurisdictions that successfully managed early voting and election day voting.



Damschroder, Matthew

0 I
From: Carrie L. Davis <cdavis@lwvohio.org>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 9:47 AM
To: Damschroder, Matthew
Subject: RE: early voting

Yes, please. And thank you.

From: Damschroder, Matthew [mailto:MDamschroder@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 4:55 PM

To: Carrie L. Davis

Subject: RE: early voting

Do you want the 2008 info?

From: Carrie L. Davis [mailto:cdavis@Iwvohio.org]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Damschroder, Matthew

Subject: RE: early voting

Thanks Matt.

From: Damschroder, Matthew [mailto:MDamschroder@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 12:46 PM

To: Carrie L. Davis

Subject: RE: early voting

My understanding is that the previous administration did have an initial list for 2008 but that it wasn’t updated as
counties added days and hours (e.g., Franklin expanded its hours for the weekend before the election during the
weekend before the election — that wasn't included in the record). I'm not aware of anything that was kept for 2010 or
for 2006, but I'll look around.

From: Carrie L. Davis [mailto:cdavis@lwvohio.org]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Damschroder, Matthew

Subject: early voting

Hi Matt,
'm doing some research, and | was hoping you could help me locate some data.

I'm trying to do a comparative study of early voting days and hours around the state since 2006. We know anecdotally
that it has varied quite a bit from county to county, especially large versus small counties. But I'd like to do an actual
evidence-based comparison.

Does your office have any of that data? I'd be happy to make a formal records request, if needed, but | didn't want to
trouble anyone unless the data exists.

Thanks,
Carrie



Carrie L. Davis

Executive Director

League of Women Voters of Ohio/Education Fund
17 S. High Street, Suite 650

Columbus, Ohio 43215

614.469.1505 (office)

614.469.7918 (fax)

www.lwvohio.org




Damschroder, Matthew

— _
From: Damschroder, Matthew
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 4:55 PM
To: '‘Carrie L. Davis'
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
weekend before the election — that wasn’t included in the record). I’'m not aware of anything that was kept for 2010 or
for 2006, but I'll look around.

From: Carrie L. Davis [mailto:cdavis@lwvohio.org]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Damschroder, Matthew

Subject: early voting

Hi Matt,
I’'m doing some research, and | was hoping you could help me locate some data.

I’m trying to do a comparative study of early voting days and hours around the state since 2006. We know anecdotally
that it has varied quite a bit from county to county, especially large versus small counties. But I'd like to do an actual
evidence-based comparison.

Does your office have any of that data? I'd be happy to make a formal records request, if needed, but I didn’t want to
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
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 9.47 AM
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

My understanding is that the previous administration did have an initial list for 2008 but that it wasn't updated as
counties added days and hours (e.g., Franklin expanded its hours for the weekend before the election during the
weekend before the election — that wasn’t included in the record). I'm not aware of anything that was kept for 2010 or
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

Columbus, Chio 43215

614.469.1505 (office)

614.469.7918 (fax)

www . lwvohio.org




Damschroder, Matthew

From: Damschroder, Matthew

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 4:55 PM
To: ‘Carrie L. Davis’

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

O
From: Carrie L. Davis <cdavis@lwvohio.org>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 2:31 PM
To: Damschroder, Matthew
Subject: RE: early voting

Thanks Matt.

From: Damschroder, Matthew [mailto:MDamschroder@chiosecretaryofstate.gov]
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
weekend before the election — that wasn’t included in the record}). I’'m not aware of anything that was kept for 2010 or
for 2006, but I'll look around.

From: Carrie L. Davis [mailto:cdavis@lwvohio.org]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Damschroder, Matthew

Subject: early voting

Hi Matt,
I'm doing some research, and | was hoping you could help me locate some data.

I’'m trying to do a comparative study of early voting days and hours around the state since 2006. We know anecdotally
that it has varied quite a bit from county to county, especially large versus small counties. But I'd like to do an actual
evidence-based comparison.

Does your office have any of that data? I'd be happy to make a formal records request, if needed, but | didn’t want to
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
To: "Carrie L. Davis'

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

B OO
From: Carrie L. Davis <cdavis@Ilwvohio.org>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 11:45 AM
To: Damschroder, Matthew
Subject: early voting

Hi Matt,
'm doing some research, and ! was hoping you could help me locate some data.

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

From: John Fortier <JFortier@bipartisanpolicy.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 3:09 PM

To: Foley, Edward; Damschroder, Matthew

Ca johncfortier@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Getting started

Matt and Ned,

Looking forward to this. | am on the road, at W&M Law School for a conference on election lines, so | have been out of
pocket. But | think the logistics proposed work for me. | will be back in touch tomorrow or early next week.

John

From: Foley, Edward [mailto:foley.33@osu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 12:35 PM
To: Damschroder, Matthew; John Fortier

Cc: johncfortier@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Getting started

We've got the good room booked for March 15, from 10 to 3pm—it’s the Barrister Club across from the law school,
where they can also serve us lunch.

One question about the proposed schedule for the two days: | very much like the fact that we are including the issue of
post-election timelines at the introductory session of the first day: it appropriately signals the importance of the

issue. Since the timetable involves the handling of provisional ballots as an important component, and provisional
ballots are a topic of the second session, I'm wondering how the two separate discussions will be related, and how we
might wish to coordinate them.

Looking forward to discussing further, as necessary, Ned

Edward B. Foley
Director, Election Law @ Moritz
Chief Justice Thomas J. Moyer Professor for the Administration of Justice and the Rule of Law

The Chio State University Moritz College of Law
(614) 292-4288; foley.33@osu.edu
Website: www.electionlaw.osu.edu

From: Damschroder, Matthew [mailto:MDamschroder@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 12:21 PM

To: Foley, Edward; JFortier@bipartisanpolicy.org

Cc: johncfortier@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Getting started

Thanks, Ned. Let’s try this again ... please see the attached. Thanks!

From: Foley, Edward [mailto:foley.33@osu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 12:10 PM
To: Damschroder, Matthew; JFortier@bipartisanpolicy.org




Cc: johncfortier@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Getting started

Thanks, Matt. Good to hear we are moving forward. One quick thing: | didn’t get the attachment. Could you please try
to resend? Thanks, Ned

Edward B. Foley
Director, Election Low @ Moritz
Chief Justice Thomas J. Moyer Professor for the Administration of Justice and the Rule of Law

The Ohio State University Moritz College of Law
{614) 292-4288; foley.33@osu.edu
Website: www.electionlaw.osu.edu

From: Damschroder, Matthew [mailto:MDamschroder@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 11:43 AM

To: JFortier@bipartisanpolicy.org; Foley, Edward

Cc: johncfortier@gmail.com

Subject: Getting started

Thanks, John and Ned, for your patience during this intervening quiet period — | think one month to the day since our
last phone conversation. We've been trying to get some ducks in a row here and | think we’re ready to pull the

trigger. The Secretary has selected 3/15 as the kickoff for the working group, assuming that still works well with your
schedules. I've attached a list of attendees (have not confirmed with any of them yet — will do that as a part of the
invitation email) and also a draft schedule. | think it best to pair things down to two one-day meetings in Columbus with
particular focus on voter registration / provisional voting and voter registration modernization. | will rely exclusively on
the two of you to drive the discussion ... | have experience participating in panel conversations not moderating /
facilitating them so | think this is in the best interest of the group. ;)

We'd like to get the invitation information out this week —and | can facilitate that. Do you have time or think it
necessary to have another quick phone conversation to discuss before we launch? I’'m available at your convenience.

Thank you again for your flexibility.
md
Matthew M. Damschroder

Director of Elections
614-466-5515

MDamschroder@OhioSecretaryofState.gov

Follow Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted:




Damschroder, Matthew

From: John Fortier <JFortier@bipartisanpolicy.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Foley, Edward; Damschroder, Matthew

Cc: johncfortier@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Getting started

Categories: Purple Category

Matt and Ned,

Looking forward to this. | am on the road, at W&M Law School for a conference on election lines, so | have been out of
pocket. But I think the logistics proposed work for me. | will be back in touch tomorrow or early next week.

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
ballots are a topic of the second session, I’'m wondering how the two separate discussions will be related, and how we
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
(614) 292-4288; foley.33@0osu.edu
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

Thanks, John and Ned, for your patience during this intervening quiet period ~ | think one month to the day since our
last phone conversation. We’ve been trying to get some ducks in a row here and | think we’re ready to pull the

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

We'd like to get the invitation information out this week — and | can facilitate that. Do you have time or think it
necessary to have another quick phone conversation to discuss before we launch? I'm available at your convenience.

Thank you again for your flexibility.
md
Matthew M. Damschroder

Director of Elections
614-466-5515

MDamschroder@OhioSecretaryofState.gov

Follow Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted:







Voting Is Easy in Ohio

To all Ohio voters: There has been a lot of discussion about recent changes in the voting laws. Some of that
discussion has informed and some of it has misled. As the chief elections official in our state I want you to have
the facts about how easy it is to vote in Ohio. Please use it to guide your many choices in casting a ballot in
General Election this November.

Option 1 — Vote by Mail

Around Labor Day, my office will be sending all registered voters an application to vote by mail. Complete it,
return it in the envelope provided and your ballot will be mailed to you starting 28 days before the election.
Then, when it is most convenient for you and from the comfort of your own home, you can fill out your ballot.

Many will choose to mail it back in the security envelope provided, never having to leave home to vote. Still
others will choose to drop it off at the board of elections — either way your ballot will be counted as part of the
official tally on Election Day.

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

Secretary Husted is Ohio’s 53 Secretary of State. As the chief elections official in one of the most hotly-
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 2:.07 PM

To: Ostrowski, Maggie; Pelger, Halle; Forbes, Craig; Masterson, Matt; Fleeman, Joel
Subject: RE: Guest Column by Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

No problem at all from our end for you to have access to the PEO newsletter list. | think it’s a good idea.

From: Ostrowski, Maggie

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Pelger, Halle; Damschroder, Matthew; Forbes, Craig; Masterson, Matt; Fleeman, Joel
Subject: RE: Guest Column by Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted

Damschroder — if we did want to send to the poll worker list, do you think Laura would give us her list so the sending
burden could be on us rather than her? Or do you think she’d rather do it herself? | know we have to send afterhours
and in batches because of email limits...

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

What do you think about boards (or does that just poke bears)?
Poll worker list — which | know is a huge effort?

Legislators (all or just Rs?)

Regional cbviously

The other lists we have:

Business groups

Libraries

Military (but | probably wouldn’t because there’s no mention of military voting)

The thought would be to share the information and ask them to share it with friends and/or on social media etc.






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

-30-

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

Jon Husted
Ohie Secretary of

168 MoBiLE: 614.349.1327
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Damschroder, Matthew

—

From: Fleeman, Joel

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

NFIB

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

I would almost send to all (poll worker stuff is up to you guys).
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

Legislators {all or just Rs?)

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

_30-

Secretary Husted is Ohio’s 53'¢ Secretary of State. As the chief elections official in one of the most hotly-
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
Ohio Secretary of State




Damschroder, Matthew

- R
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

From: McClellan, Matthew
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 10:46 AM
Subject: Guest Column by Ohio Secretary of State Jon Husted






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

Secretary Husted is Ohio’s 53™ Secretary of State. As the chief elections official in one of the most hotly-
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

Jon Husted S
Ohie Secrelary of Slate 4 79
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Stivers, Karen

From: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 4:57 PM

To: Reynolds, Leslie

Cc: Vanessa Havener; Milhofer, John; nass; Dodd, Stacy

Subject: NASS Elections Committee Alert: 12/4 Committee Call Notes, Press Release on SD New
Military Voting Technology, Senate Rules Hearing on EAC Nominations 12/11

Attachments: election-committee-call-notes-120413.doc; Draft bill 5 on Contingency Planning for
Disasters 6.19.13 pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear NASS Elections Committee:

As noted on the call yesterday, | will be out of the office next week traveling with a delegation of Secretaries to China. If
you have questions about legislative activity in the Senate, please contact Kay Stimson (nass@ss0.0rg or 202-624-3528)
or John Milhofer (jmilhofer@sso.org or 202-624-3529).

Elections Committee 12/4 Conference Call Notes

Thank you for participating in the call yesterday. Attached are notes from the call yesterday. Please review the notes to
learn more about possible action on amendments filed to the National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA): Senate
Amendment 2384, also introduced as a separate piece of legislation called the SENTRI Act by Sen. Schumer (D-NY)/Sen.
Cornyn(R-TX) and Senate Amendment 2480 introduced by Sen. Gillibrand (D-NY). The Senate returns to DC on
December 9th and is scheduled to return to deliberations on NDAA. There are over 500 amendments filed on NDAA.

Sec. Gant (SD) Announces new Military Initiative using Military Common Access Card (CAC)

As promised on the Elections Committee call, | am sharing the press release issued earlier this week by Secretary Gant
on SD's new Innovative Overseas Absentee-Balloting System (iOASIS). The program will be launched for the 2014
elections. They worked with FVAP on this program which employs the use of the military's Common Access Card which
allows SD to verify and authenticate the identity of the voter.

Senate Rules Announces Hearing on Nominations to EAC

Also discussed on the call, Senate Rules issued notice of a hearing on two EAC Commissioner nominees for next
Wednesday, December 11, 2014 at 10AM EST. Tom Hick and Myrna Perez are the two Democratic nominees. There are
no Republican nominees at this time. No vote will be held in committee next week. Senate Rules staff says there is not
time to vote on these nominees before the Senate adjourns this month, so any vote in Committee will come after the
new year.

Senator Schumer (D-NY) interested in Introducing Elections PREP Act

Finally, as mentioned yesterday, we just learned that Sen. Schumer (D-NY) and Chair of the Senate Rules Committee is
working on legislation (attached) regarding election emergency preparedness. He is interested in introducing this
legislation before the Senate adjourns this month. We have shared with his committee staff the resources we have on
the NASS website on this topic and the fact that our Task Force on Emergency Preparedness for Elections will be
releasing their report on the subject at the NASS 2014 Winter Conference. A summary of the bill is below.

Summary of Sen. Schumer's Draft Legislation " Elections Preparedness Requires Early Planning (Elections PREP) Act”

1



e Amends HAVA to require each state to develop contingency plans to address unexpected emergencies or
natural disasters that may threaten to disrupt the administration of a federal election. States must develop the
plan in consultation with state emergency preparedness organizations, including state and local law
enforcement agencies, state emergency management offices, electric companies, and local fire departments.

* The contingency plan must include alternative ways to notify the public of changes in election procedures and
plans to address disruptions at every step of the voting process including early voting. The state must review and
update the plan (as needed) no later than 180 days before each regularly scheduled federal election.

¢ If a state has not filed with the EAC a certification under section 253(a) of HAVA the state must file a statement
with the EAC certifying that it is in compliance with the contingency plan requirements. State must also update
the state plan to describe how it will develop the contingency plans.

s States must comply with the requirements of the bill beginning with the 2014 federal election.

e The Administrator of FEMA may provide financial assistance to states under the emergency management
performance grants program for the purpose of developing a contingency plan.

Thanks so much.

Leslie Reynolds

Executive Director

National Association of Secretaries of State
444 N. Capitol Street, N.W.

Suite 401

Washington, DC 20001

202-624-3525

WWW.N4ass.org





